Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent April 12, 2020 12:45 PM
Subject: RE: Covid-19 Supply

Hello Mr. Belanger,

Thank you for your interest in providing products related to the COVID-19 pandemic. We appreciate your desire to step
up and help our community and country in these uncertain times.

Our government has created a form that we invite you to complete. In this way, all information and offers can be
evaluated. This form can be found at the following link: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/supplying-goods-and-services-in-support-
of-canada-s-response-to-covid-19. After completing the form, please send me the reference number you receive so that |
can track your order with the department.

Again, thank you for your support. If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Kind regards,

Chelsea Kusnick

Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de
I'honorable Anita Anand Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada / Ministre des Services publics et de
I'Approvisionnement PDP IlI, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca Cell : 873 355 3368

Begin forwarded message:

From: Geneviéve Hinse

Date: April 6, 2020 at 11:34:32 AM EDT
To: "Hinse, Genevieve (PMO/CPM)" <genevieve.hinse@canada.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Covid-19 Supply

Sent from my iPhone

Start of the transferred message:

Sender: Jean-Frangois Bélanger !

Date: April 6, 2020 at 10:04:46 EDT
Recipient: Geneviéve Hinse

Subject: Covid-19 supply
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Hello Ms. Hinse,
Following a call from Pierre Coulombe,
here is the information received and collected.

Company name: CTS Technology (see website below)

For further details and to verify the seriousness of the matter, please contact its
President.

Kind regards

Jean Francois Bélanger
514 708-2044

anadian Technology Systems
104A Gun Avenue
Pointe-Claire, QC
HI9R 3X3
Canada

https://ctsystems.ca/fr/accueil/

-

Guaranteed virus-free. www.avg.com
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